

Register of Public Roads

December 2021



Document Control

Amendment Date	Scope of Amendments	Authorised By
31 December 2021	Amended and Updated	Manager Urban Design and Transport
30 June 2021	Amended and Updated	Manager Urban Design and Transport
31 December 2020	Amended and Updated	Manager City Design and Transport
30 June 2020	Amended and Updated	Manager City Design and Transport
30 June 2019	Amended and Updated	Manager City Design and Transport
30 June 2018	Amended and Updated	Manager City Design and Transport
30 December 2017	Amended and Updated	Manager City Design and Transport
30 June 2017	Amended and Updated	Manager City Design and Transport
31 December 2016	Amended and Updated	Manager City Design and Transport
30 June 2016	Amended and Updated	Acting Manager City Design and Transport
31 December 2015	Amended and Updated	Acting Manager Engineering and Transportation
30 June 2015	Amended and Updated	Manager Engineering and Transportation
31 December 2014	Amended and Updated	Acting Manager Engineering and Transportation
30 June 2014	Amended and Updated	Acting Manager Engineering and Transportation
31 December 2013	Amended and updated	Manager Engineering and Transportation
	Amended with addition	
28 May 2013	and disposal, updated	Manager Engineering and Transportation
20 Way 2013	arrangement of road	Manager Engineering and Transportation
	management functions.	
31 December 2011	Amended and updated	Manager Engineering Services
30 June 2011	Amended and updated	Manager Engineering Services
30 June 2010	Amended and updated	Manager Engineering Services
12 August 2008	Amended and updated	Chief Executive Officer
12 October 2006	Amended and updated	Chief Executive Officer
3 November 2005	Amended and updated	Chief Executive Officer
26 June 2004	First Register adopted	Chief Executive Officer



Table of Contents

1.	Introduction	4
2.	Public Roads	5
3.	Arterial Roads	6
4.	Road Management Arrangements	8
	4.1 Arrangements with other Authorities	8
4	4.2 Section 16 Designated Road Project	8
	4.3 Section 22 Ministers Directions	8
5.	Clarification of Road Management Functions	9
!	5.1 Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access	9
!	5.2 Structures of Melbourne Water Corporation	28
6.	Private Roads	29
7.	Pathways (Footpaths, Bicycle Paths and Shared Paths)	32
8.	Discontinuance of Roads	33
9.	Ancillary Areas to Public Roads	34
10	Attachment 1 – List of Roads	
11	. Attachment 2 – Pathway Hierarchy 1	



1. Introduction

This document, Register of Public Roads (the Register), is made in accordance with Section 19(1) of the Road Management Act 2004 (the Act). The Register forms part of the Road Management Plan (the RMP) which is made in accordance with Division 5 of the Act. The Register provides the following information for roads located in the municipality:

- Public roads in respect of which City of Whittlesea (the Council) is the Coordinating Road Authority.
- Arterial roads in respect of which Department of Transport (formally VicRoads) is the Coordinating Road Authority.
- Road management arrangements made with neighboring municipal Councils and any designated road project.
- Road management clarification public roads, non-public roads, and structures in respect of which the Council seeks to clarify the road management responsibility.
- Melbourne Water Corporation structures (e.g. bridge or culvert over aqueduct) which form part of public roads, in respect of which the Council and Melbourne Water Corporation have separate road management responsibilities.
- Ancillary areas to a public road in respect of which the Council is the Coordinating Road Authority.
- Discontinuance of Roads
- Pathway (footpath, bicycle path and shared path) which have been classified with Pathway Hierarchy 1 and 2.
- Private roads in respect of which a body such as a body corporate, university, company, and the like, is responsible to ensure the private road is safe for its users.

If a road does not appear on the Register, it is deemed that the City of Whittlesea is not responsible for that road including its road-related infrastructure.

The data of the Register is current as at 31 December 2021, and it will be updated every six months approximately. A copy of the Register can be downloaded from the Internet site of the City of Whittlesea, www.whittlesea.vic.gov.au. For any queries including reporting errors and omissions, please contact the Urban Design and Transport:

Phone: (03) 9217 2170

Email: engineering.services@whittlesea.vic.gov.au



2. Public Roads

A list of public roads in respect of which City of Whittlesea is the Coordinating Road Authority is outlined in **Attachment 1**.

Attachment 1, is a list of data extracted from Assetic, which is Council's asset information management system. Roads are broken down into road segments to help the management of operation, construction, inspection, maintenance, repair, renewal, condition assessment and valuation of road infrastructure.

The data contained in **Attachment 1** should be read in conjunction with the following Table 2 – Road Hierarchy.

Table 2. Road Hierarchy				
Co-ordinating Road Authority	Road Type	Road Hierarchy		
Department of	Freeways	Please refer to Department of Transport (formally VicRoads)'s Road		
Transport (formally VicRoads)	Arterial roads	Management Plan and Register of Public Roads		
		Link road		
City of Whittlesea	Public roads	Collector road		
		Access road		

In addition to the roadway of a public road, the City of Whittlesea is also responsible for road infrastructure and road-related infrastructure forming part of a public road. For example, bridge, culvert, traffic control device, roundabout, traffic island, drainage, road signs, street signs, roadside vegetation, pathway, and ancillary area of a public road.



3. Arterial Roads

A list of arterial roads in respect of which Department of Transport (formally VicRoads) is the Coordinating Road Authority is summarised in Table 3 below. The list is from data from Department of Transport (formally VicRoads)'s Register of Public Roads. Please refer to Department of Transport (formally VicRoads)'s Register of Public Roads for the latest update.

With respect to the roadside of arterial roads, the City of Whittlesea is the Responsible Road Authority to the physical limits set out in the Code of Practice for Operational Responsibility for Public Roads published by the Minister.

With respect to the roadway of arterial roads, currently City of Whittlesea is a maintenance service provider to Department of Transport (formally VicRoads).

Table 3. Arterial Roads			
Arterial Road Name	Common Road Name and Road Segment Description		
Bridge Inn Road	Bridge Inn Road – from Yan Yean Road to Plenty Road (Main Whittlesea Road) Doreen		
Campbellfield- Greensborough Road	 Mahoneys Road – from High Street Thomastown to Merri Creek at the south-western municipal boundary with the City of Hume Keon Parade – from High Street Thomastown to Dalton Road Thomastown Dalton Road – from Keon Parade Thomastown to Wood Street Thomastown Wood Street – from Dalton Road Thomastown to Settlement Road Thomastown Settlement Road – from Wood Street Thomastown to Plenty Road Bundoora 		
Childs Road	Childs Road – from Plenty Road Mill Park to High Street Epping		
Civic Drive	Civic Drive – from McDonalds Road South Morang to Morang Drive Mill Park		
Cooper Street	Cooper Street – from Dalton Road Epping to Merri Creek at the western municipal boundary with the City of Hume		
Craigieburn Road	Craigieburn Road East – from Epping Road Wollert to Merri Creek at the western municipal boundary with the City of Hume		
Dalton Road	Dalton Road – from Cooper Street Epping to Wood Street Thomastown		



Table 3. Arterial Roads			
Arterial Road Name	Common Road Name and Road Segment Description		
Donnybrook Road	Donnybrook Road – from Plenty Road Yan Yean to Merri Creek at the western municipal boundary with the City of Hume		
Edgars Road	Edgars Road – from Mahoneys Road Thomastown to Cooper Street Epping		
Epping Road	High Street – from Mahoneys Road Thomastown to Cooper Street Epping		
Epping-Kilmore Road	 High Street – from Cooper Street Epping to Findon Road Epping Epping Road – from Findon Road Epping to Donnybrook Road Woodstock Merriang Road – from Donnybrook Road Woodstock to the northern municipal boundary with the Shire of Mitchell 		
Main Whittlesea Road	Plenty Road – from Metropolitan Ring Road Bundoora to Wallan Road / MacMeikan Street Whittlesea		
McDonalds Road	 Memorial Avenue – from High Street Epping to Davisson Street Epping McDonalds Road – from Davisson Street Epping to Plenty Road South Morang Gorge Road – from Plenty Road South Morang to the eastern municipal boundary with the Shire of Nillumbik 		
Plenty Valley Highway	Plenty Road – from Metropolitan Ring Road Bundoora to the southern municipal boundary with the City of Banyule and the City of Darebin		
Settlement Road	Settlement Road – from High Street Thomastown to Dalton Road Thomastown		
Wallan-Whittlesea Road	Wallan Road – from Plenty Road / MacMeikan Street Whittlesea to the northern municipal boundary (the southern boundary of the road reserve of Hadfield Road Eden Park) with the Shire of Mitchell		
Whittlesea-Yea Road	 MacMeikan Street – from Plenty Road / Wallan Road Whittlesea to Beech Street Whittlesea Beech Street – from MacMeikan Street Whittlesea to McPhees Road Whittlesea Yea Road – from McPhees Road Whittlesea to the north- eastern municipal boundary in Kinglake West with the Shire of Murrindindi 		
Yan Yean Road	Yan Yean Road – from Jorgensen Avenue to Bridge Inn Road Doreen		



4. Road Management Arrangements

4.1 Arrangements with other Authorities

The City of Whittlesea has made arrangements for the transfer of road management functions in respect of the public roads listed in Table 4. The arrangements were made in accordance with Section 15 of the Act.

	Table 4 Road Management Arrangements				
Road Name Suburb	Road Section Description	Authority	Reference Document		
Summerhill Road, Wollert / Craigieburn	Road bridge over Merri Creek at municipal boundary.	City of Hume	Memorandum of Understanding 5 Feb 2010		
Yan Yean Road, Doreen	from the northern boundary of Yarrambat Park (Jorgensen Avenue Doreen) to Arthurs Creek Road Yan Yean	Shire of Nillumbik	Letter File Ref: SU155542; CRS502076 6 Jan 2009		
Please refer to the Schedules attached to the Section 15(1) Boundary Roads Arrangement dated 8 Aug 2011		Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning	Section 15(1) Boundary Roads Arrangement 8 Aug 2011		

Please also refer to Table 5.1 Road Management Clarification, for the effects of the arrangements on the affected roads.

4.2 Section 16 Designated Road Project

No road project, located within the municipality, has been determined a 'designated road project' by the Minister under the provision of Section 16 of the Act.

4.3 Section 22 Ministers Directions

No direction has been received from the Minister or a relevant road Minister under the provision of Section 22 of the Act.



5. Clarification of Road Management Functions

5.1 Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access

A 'not used' government road is defined as land (also referred as 'not used Crown road reserve') that has been officially set aside for public traffic, now or in the future, but never constructed or used.

Note: 'Unused road' means a road declared as unused in accordance with Section 400 of Land Act 1958. When a road is 'not used' as a road but has not been declared as unused under Section 400 of Land Act 1958, it is described as 'not used'.

In relation to 'not used' government road, it is only upon a roadway has been built in such road reserve, and that roadway is considered by Council to be reasonably required for public use, then the Council would maintain the road as a public road. City of Whittlesea is responsible for the land management of an 'not used' government road except when it has been licensed for agricultural use or other approved uses; for example, Avelin Road Donnybrook, and Wells Road Thomastown.

In relation to the licensing of 'not used' government road for agricultural use or other approved uses, please refer to Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP) for the details, terms and conditions of the lease.

In relation to road infrastructure assets managed or controlled by Responsible Authority such as Melbourne Water, DELWP, Parks Victoria, Department of Transport (formally VicRoads), AusNet Services (formerly SP Ausnet), please refer to the relevant Authority for further details.

Unless otherwise arranged, all made or unmade roads and tracks including structures:—

- Located within the State Forest would be the responsibility of Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning (DELWP) and/or Parks Victoria.
- Located within the Yan Yean Catchment and Toorourrong Catchment would be the responsibility of Melbourne Water Corporation.
- Located within the private land and vacant private land would be the responsibility of the owner/occupier of that private land.
- Located within the public land would be the responsibility of the owner/occupier of that public land.
- Fire Access Tracks would be the responsibility of the Responsible Authority listed in Table 5.1. Upon request to the City of Whittlesea, the Council may help provide



basic grading maintenance to Fire Access Track, for the respective Responsible Authority.

The following **Table 5.1** is a summary list of public roads, non-public roads, and Fire Access Tracks, in respect of which the Council seeks to clarify the road management functions and responsibilities. Where the Responsible Authority is not just City of Whittlesea, please also refer to Table 4, Road Management Arrangements, for more details.

Table 5.3	Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility	
Bank Street Bundoora	Not used road reserve in Crown Land, from Neilsen Crescent, westerly to road end at property 12 Warrenwood Place Bundoora.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	From Edgars Road Thomastown, westerly to Network Drive Lalor.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Barry Road Thomastown	From Network Drive Lalor, westerly to the car park and picnic area of Whittlesea Public Gardens.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	From west of the car park and picnic area of Whittlesea Public Gardens, westerly to the municipal boundary with the City of Hume, all made or unmade road/track (not including any crossings over Merri Creek) located within the public land Cooper Street Grassland NCR Reserve, Managed by Parks Victoria.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning	
	All crossings over the Merri Creek.		Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Melbourne Water	



Table 5.1	Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility	
Bavington Road Humevale	From Humevale Road Humevale, northerly to access for property 15 Bavinton Road.	not a municipal public road	Inspect, maintain & repair	owner/occupier of 15 Bavinton Road	
Beveridge Road Beveridge	From Merriang Road Beveridge, westerly to the municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell (about 48m west of the railway line).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Board Road Whittlesea	Entire length of made or unmade road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest; from Disappointment Road, north-easterly to municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell. Note: DELWP V-number = V12777	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning	
	From Plenty Valley Rise, north- westerly to court bowl outside property 37 Bosco Drive.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Bosco Drive Eden Park	Not used road reserve, from the court bowl outside property 37 Bosco Drive, then southwesterly along the west boundary of property 37 Bosco Drive, then westerly along the north boundary of property 100 Plenty Valley Rise, to the northwest corner of property 100 Plenty Valley Rise.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	Also see Plenty Valley Rise, Eden Park.	N/A	N/A	N/A	



Table 5.1	Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility	
Boundary Road Wollert	From Epping Road, westerly to access for properties 210 & 210A Boundary Road.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Boundary Road Wollert	Not used road reserve, from access for properties 210 & 210A Boundary Road, westerly to Vearings Road.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Bruces Creek Road Whittlesea	From Wallan Road, north- easterly to access for property 270 Bruces Creek Road (about 150m east of Halls Road/Hilliers Road).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	From access of property 270 Bruces Creek Road, easterly to access for the scout camp 340 Bruces Creek Road (approx. 50m from the gated entry of Mt Disappointment State Forest). Note: City of Whittlesea carries out minimum maintenance for this road segment	no <u>t</u> a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	Not used road reserve, from access for the scout camp 340 Bruces Creek Road, southeasterly to Halls Road (165 Halls Road).	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Cades Road Whittlesea	From Plenty Road Yan Yean, easterly to Dunnetts Road Yan Yean.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
	Not used road reserve, from Dunnetts Road Yan Yean, easterly to unnamed roads/tracks inside the Yan Yean Catchment (near south-east corner of property 117 Cades Road).	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Cades Road Whittlesea	All made or unmade roads/tracks inside the Yan Yean Catchment, east of or south of the road reserve for Cades Road. Note: Road is gated for the Catchment.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Melbourne Water
Cameron Rise Beveridge	From Merriang Road, north- easterly to the court bowl outside property 135 Cameron Rise.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
	From the court bowl outside property 135 Cameron Rise, north-easterly to MacGregor Road.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Capstone Drive Whittlesea	From Wallan Road Whittlesea, north-easterly to the court bowl outside property 180 Capstone Drive.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Unnamed track within 115 Capstone Drive Whittlesea	All tracks, from the south-west corner of the municipal reserve at 115 Capstone Drive, northeasterly to Halls Road.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea



Table 5.1	Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility	
Cockpit Road Whittlesea	Entire length of road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest; from Lords Road Whittlesea, westerly to the municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell. Note: DELWP V-number = V12753	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning	
Conical Hill Road Whittlesea	Entire length of road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest; from Mugavins Lane Whittlesea, north-easterly to Lords Road Whittlesea. Does not service private property. Note: DELWP V-number = V12790	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning	
	From Ridge Road Humevale, north-easterly to the start of Fire Access Track on steep grade (approx. 1.2km from Ridge Road).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Coombs Road Humevale	From the start of Fire Access Track on steep grade (approx. 1.2km from Ridge Road), northeasterly to access for property 675 Coombs Road (approx. 6.7km from Yea Road). Note: During the fire season, City of Whittlesea may carry out basic grading maintenance upon request from responsible authorities.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Melbourne Water	



Table 5.1	Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility	
	From Yea Road Humevale, south-westerly to start of Fire Access Track on steep grade and south of access for property 675 Coombs Road (approx. 6.7km from Yea Road).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Dalls Road Whittlesea	Entire length excluding licensed / leased section, from Wildwood Road Whittlesea, northerly to access for property 190 Dalls Road (approx. 240m north of Towts Road).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Dalls Road Whittlesea	Licensed / Leased section (grazing purpose), from access for property 190 Dalls Road (approx. 240m north of Towts Road), northerly to property 260 Dalls Road next to Mt Disappointment State Forest.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Inspect, maintain & repair	Licensee / Lessee Licence / Lease managed by Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning	
	From High Street, westerly to access for Australia Post at 20 Deveny Road.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Deveny Road Epping/Lalor	Not used road reserve, from access for Australia Post at 20 Deveny Road, westerly to Edgars Road.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	From Edgars Road, westerly to the back of 14 Lynette Crescent.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
Disappointment Road Whittlesea	Entire road/track is located within Mt Disappointment State Forest; from Board Road Whittlesea, north-westerly to the municipal boundary with the Shire of Mitchell. Note: DELWP V-number = V12729	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
Fourth Avenue Eden Park	Not used road reserve, from Glenburnie Road, northerly to Third Avenue.	not a public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Goding Court Whittlesea	Please refer to the Unmade track between Toorourrong & Goding Courts Whittlesea.	N/A	N/A	N/A
Hadfield Road Eden Park	From Wallan-Whittlesea Road, easterly to Candlebark Drive Eden Park.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Shire of Mitchell
Hawkes Road Humevale	From Yea Road Humevale, south-westerly to access at the east boundary of property 130 Hawkes Road Humevale.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
	From access at the east boundary of property 130 Hawkes Road, south-westerly to Humevale Road Humevale.			
	Note: (1) During the fire season, City of Whittlesea may carry out basic grading maintenance upon request from responsible Authorities. (2) 90% of the Fire Access Track is on private land.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
	(3) Road was closed in 1919 (Gazette 1919, page 66) and is now classified as 'unalienated' crown land.			
	From Bruces Creek Road, northerly to State Forrest boundary, near the driveway access for 90 & 91 Hilliers Road Whittlesea.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Hilliers Road Whittlesea	Road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest; from the driveway access for 90 & 91 Hilliers Road, northerly to Hilliers Link Road Whittlesea. Does not service private property. Note: DELWP V-number = V12791	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
Hilliers Link Road Whittlesea	Road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest; from Lords Road, easterly to Hilliers Road, then to road end. Does not service private property. Note: DELWP V-number = V12734	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
Holt Parade Bundoora	From property 102 Holt Parade (approx. 72m east of Valley Road) to property 132 Holt Parade (approx. 45m east of Warrenwood Place).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
	From Bruces Creek Road to Mugavins Lane Whittlesea	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Holts Road Whittlesea	From Mugavins Lane Whittlesea, westerly to the municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell. Note: Holts Road crosses into Shire of Mitchell.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Humevale Road Humevale	From Yea Road (outside property 5 Humevale Road Whittlesea), easterly to Yea Road Kinglake West (approx. 150m west of property 1110 Yea Road Kinglake West).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Jacks Creek Road Whittlesea	From Yea Road Whittlesea, northerly up to the entry gates into Toorourrong Reserve (near the northern boundary of property 105 Jacks Creek Road).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
Jacks Creek Road Whittlesea	Road/track located within Toorourrong Reserve, from the entry gates near the northern boundary of property 105 Jacks Creek Road, north-westerly to Toorourrong Reserve. Note: DELWP V-number = V40091. Managed by Parks Victoria.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
Jenkins Road	Entire length excluding two licensed / leased sections of unused road. From Bruces Creek Road Whittlesea, westerly to access for property 70 Jenkins Road (approx. 720m from Bruces Creek Road)	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Whittlesea	Licensed / Leased sections of unused road reserve, from access for property 70 Jenkins Road, westerly to the municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Inspect, maintain & repair	Licensee / Lessee Licence / Lease managed by Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
Lords Road Whittlesea	Road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest; from Conical Hill Road, north- easterly to the municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell. Does not service private property. Note: DELWP V-number is V12731.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
	From Holts Road Whittlesea, along the municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell, northerly to access for properties 160 & 160A Holts Road. Note: Gated at Holts Road and road is being used as private access for properties 160 & 160A Holts Road	not a municipal public road	Coordinating Road Authority Inspect, maintain & repair	City of Whittlesea Owner/occupier of 160 & 160A Holts Road
Mugavins Lane Whittlesea	Licensed / Leased section of unused road reserve, from the south boundary of property 160A Holts Road, along the municipal boundary with Shire of Mitchell, northerly to Mt Disappointment State Forest. Note: Licence for agricultural uses has been issued over this section of unused road.	not a municipal public road	Inspect, maintain & repair	Licensee / Lessee Licence / Lease managed by Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
	Made or unmade road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest, from south edge of State Forest near property 160A Holts Road, northerly to Conical Hill Road. Does not service private property.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
O'Herns Road Epping	From Epping Road, westerly to Vearings Road Epping.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
	From Vearings Road Epping, westerly to the western boundary of the quarry 375Q O'Herns Road).	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
O'Herns Road Epping	Not used road reserve, from the western boundary of the quarry 375Q O'Herns Road, westerly to Merri Creek at the municipal boundary with City of Hume, except the gated section on the western boundary with City of Hume.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
O'Herns Road Epping / Somerton	A section on the western boundary with City of Hume, approximately 80m each side of Merri Creek Upper, that is gated for powerline. Parks Victoria and SEC (now AusNet) have key for this short section.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Parks Victoria and AusNet (formerly SECV)
	Access only from the Somerton side of O'Herns Road.			
Opperman Road Humevale	Not used road reserve, from Humevale Road Humevale, northerly to Yea Road Humevale.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Parkers Road Humevale / Kinglake West	From Humevale Road Humevale (near property 265 Humevale Road), south-easterly to the gate outside the front edge of property 100 Parkers Road and near access for property 105 Parkers Road.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
Parkers Road Humevale / Kinglake West	Licensed / Leased section of unused road reserve, from the gate, along the front edge of property 100 Parker Road, to south-east corner of property 100 Parkers Road. Note:- Access for properties 105 Parkers Road and 590 Coombs Road runs through this licensed / leased section of unused road reserve.	not a municipal public road	Inspect, maintain & repair	Licensee / Lessee Licence / Lease managed by Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
	Road/track, from south-east corner of property 100 Parkers Road, south-easterly to access for property 590 Coombs Road.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
	Not used road reserve, from access for property 590 Coombs Road, south-easterly to Coombs Road.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Phosphate Road Whittlesea	Licensed / Leased unused road reserve, from gate at Bruces Creek Road Whittlesea, northeasterly to west boundary of property 339 Bruces Creek Road.	not a municipal public road	Inspect, maintain & repair	Licensee / Lessee Licence / Lease managed by Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
	Private road located inside property 335 Bruces Creek Road, from the licensed / leased section of unused road reserve, northerly to Mt. Disappointment State Forest at the north boundary of property 335 Bruces Creek Road.	not a municipal public road	Inspect, maintain & repair	owner/ occupier of 335 Bruces Creek Road
Phosphate Road Whittlesea	Road/track located within Mt Disappointment State Forest, from gate at Bruces Creek Road Whittlesea, northerly to Hilliers Road Whittlesea. Does not service private property. Note: DELWP V-number is V12754.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
	From Wallan Road Whittlesea to Bosco Drive Eden Park, then to the court bowl end outside property 193 Plenty Valley Rise.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Plenty Valley Rise Eden Park	From the court bowl end outside property 193 Plenty Valley Rise to the court bowl end of MacGregor Road Beveridge Note: During the fire season, City of Whittlesea may carry out basic grading maintenance upon request from responsible authorities.	not a public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
	Also see Bosco Drive, Eden Park	N/A	N/A	N/A
Quinn Close Whittlesea	Not used road reserve, from Ridge Road, north-easterly to the back of property 109 Ridge Road.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
	From Plenty Road Yan Yean to the western boundary of car park for Yan Yean Reservoir Reserve.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Reservoir Road Whittlesea	From the western boundary of car park for Yan Yean Reservoir Reserve to a network of roads and tracks within the Yan Yean Catchment	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Shared responsibility: Parks Victoria 80% and Melbourne Water 20%
	From Yea Road Whittlesea, easterly to the northern boundary of Yan Yean Catchment (approx. 170m east of Quinn Close).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Ridge Road Whittlesea / Yan Yean / Humevale	From the northern boundary of Yan Yean Catchment (about 170m east of Quinn Close Whittlesea), south-easterly to Coombs Road Humevale. Land is vested in Melbourne Water.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	Melbourne Water
	From Coombs Road Humevale, south-westerly to Arthurs Creek Road Yan Yean.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea
Summerhill Road Wollert / Craigieburn	Road bridge over Merri Creek at municipal boundary with City of Hume.	municipal public road	Coordinating Road Authority	City of Hume and City of Whittlesea
	Road bridge over Merri Creek at municipal boundary with City of Hume.	municipal public road	Responsible Road Authority	City of Hume



Table 5.1	Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility	
Ten Chain Fire Access Track Humevale	Ten Chain Fire Access Track is a network of inter-connecting tracks from Gingles Road Humevale, south-easterly to Coombs Road Humevale. Note: During the fire season, City of Whittlesea may carry out basic grading maintenance upon request from responsible authorities.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Toorourrong Court Whittlesea	Please refer to the unmade track between Toorourrong & Goding Courts Whittlesea.	N/A	N/A	N/A	
	From Wallan Road Whittlesea, westerly to the court bowl outside property 460 Towts Road.	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	From Wallan Road Whittlesea, easterly to the road end outside property 115 Towts Road (approx. 1250m east from Wallan Road)	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Towts Road Whittlesea	Licensed / Leased section of not used road reserve, from the road end outside property 115 Towts Road (approx. 1250m east of Wallan Road), then easterly along the northern boundary of property 107 Towts Road, to road end. Note: During the fire season, City of Whittlesea may carry out basic grading maintenance upon request from responsible authorities.	not a municipal public road / Fire Access Track	Inspect, maintain & repair	Licensee / Lessee Licence / Lease managed by Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning	



Table 5.1	Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility	
Unmade track between Toorourrong & Goding Courts Whittlesea	Unmade track in the road reserve and open space, from the court bowl end of Toorourrong Court Whittlesea to the court bowl end of Goding Court Whittlesea	not a municipal public road / not_a Fire Access Track	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	From Craigieburn Road, northerly to access for property 370 Vearings Road (approx. 50m north from the south boundary of property 370 Vearings Road).	municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Vearings Road Wollert	Not used road reserve, from access for property 370 Vearings Road (approx. 50m north from the south boundary of property 370 Vearings Road), northerly to Boundary Road.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	Not used road reserve, from Craigieburn Road, southerly to Harvest Home Road.	not a municipal public road	Coordinating & Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
	From road centreline, the west half-width of the road, from the north boundary of Yarrambat Park (Jorgensen Avenue Doreen), northerly to Arthurs Creek Road Yan Yean.	municipal public road	Coordinating Road Authority	City of Whittlesea	
Yan Yean Road Doreen	From road centreline, the east half-width of the road, from the north boundary of Yarrambat Park (Jorgensen Avenue Doreen), northerly to Arthurs Creek Road Yan Yean.	municipal public road	Coordinating Road Authority	Shire of Nillumbik	
	Full width of road, from the north boundary of Yarrambat Park (Jorgensen Avenue Doreen), northerly to Bridge Inn Road Doreen.	municipal public road	Responsible Road Authority	Shire of Nillumbik	



Table 5.1 Clarification of Public Roads, Non-Public Roads and Fire Access Tracks				
Road Name Suburb	Road Segment Description and Notes	Public Road	Management Functions	Responsibility
Yan Yean Road Doreen	Full width of road, from Bridge Inn Road Doreen, northerly to Arthurs Creek Road Yan Yean.	municipal public road	Responsible Road Authority	City of Whittlesea



5.2 Structures of Melbourne Water Corporation

A list of structures (bridges or culverts over the aqueduct) forming part of public roads in respect of which both the Council and Melbourne Water Corporation (MWC) have road management functions, is outlined in Table 5.2 below.

For the public roads listed in Table 5.2, the management responsibilities are -

In relation to the road assets which are constructed over and above a MWC structure (e.g. bridge or culvert over an aqueduct); City of Whittlesea has the management responsibility for those road assets. This includes the construction, inspection, maintenance and repairs of road pavement, road seal, lane markers, line marking, road signs, and approach guard railing.

In relation to the MWC structure (e.g. bridge or culvert over an aqueduct); Melbourne Water has the management responsibility for that structure. This includes the construction, inspection, maintenance and repairs of the foundation, substructure, piers, embankments, bridge bearings, superstructure, decking, expansion joints, posts and railings on the structure.

Table 5.2. Melbourne Water Corporation Structures		
Road Name Suburb	Melbourne Water Corporate Structures	
Cades Road Whittlesea	Road bridge/culvert over aqueduct – about 1145m east of Plenty Road Whittlesea	
Dunnetts Road Yan Yean	Road bridge/culvert over aqueduct – about 550m south of Cades Road Whittlesea (outside 240 Dunnetts Road)	
	Road bridge/culvert over aqueduct (T44 capacity) – about 750m north of Reservoir Road Yan Yean – provide access to Yan Yean Catchment Area	
Evelyn Street Whittlesea	Road bridge/culvert over aqueduct – about 170m west of Hill Street Whittlesea	
Goding Court Whittlesea	Road bridge/culvert over aqueduct – intersection with Wildwood Road Whittlesea	
Wildwood Road Whittlesea	Road bridge/culvert over aqueduct – about 275m west of Yea Road Whittlesea	



6. Private Roads

Located in the municipality, there are a number of private roads in respect of which a body such as a body corporate, university, company and the likes is responsible to ensure the private road is safe for its users. Table 6 below is a list of such private roads. For details at the road segment level, please refer to Attachment 1.

Table 6. Private Roads		
Asset Id	Asset Name	Asset Suburb
RD13164	Abruzzo Crescent from Settlement Road to Road End	THOMASTOWN
RD451304	Akbar Way from Kobe Crescent to Road End	WOLLERT
RD13176	Amphion Street from Anglers Drive to Sherwood Place	EPPING
RD13177	Amphion Street from Sherwood Place to Myna Street	EPPING
RD13153	Anita Court from Gardenia Place to End	WHITTLESEA
RD13191	Aura Place from Fletcher Street to Road End	EPPING
RD13168	Bacchus Drive from Waterlily Drive to Myna Street	EPPING
RD13169	Bacchus Drive from Myna Street to Anglers Drive	EPPING
RD13165	Bavington Road from Humevale Road to Road End	HUMEVALE
RD13112	Bicolor Court from Mat Rush Avenue to Road End	BUNDOORA
RD13202	Bradford Ridge from Manchester Crescent to Manchester Crescent at 39	BUNDOORA
RD13136	Breeze Place from Lemon Gum Parade to End	BUNDOORA
RD13170	Cascade Crescent from Bacchus Drive to Road End	EPPING
RD13152	Cedarwood Court from Silverbirch Rise to End	MILL PARK
RD13193	Chanticleer Drive from Coppice Street to End	MERNDA
RD13174	Chevalier Place from Myna Street to Road End	EPPING
RD13133	Clements Drive from Plenty Rd to Bundoora Campus Sign I/S	BUNDOORA
RD13134	Clements Drive from Bundoora Campus Sign I/S to Speed Hump @ BUNDOORA	
	Carpark Green Bld	
RD13135	Clements Drive from Speed Hump @ Green Bldg Carpark to End Of Kerb@ Carpark	BUNDOORA
RD13144	Clements Drive from Carpark At Rear to McKimmies Rd	BUNDOORA
RD13185	Collared Close from Nickson Street to Road End	BUNDOORA
RD13189	Cookes Road from Bend at 46 to Driveway at 45	DOREEN
RD13124	Cornetta Way from Young Street to Duffy Street	EPPING
RD13114	Cut Leaf Court from Mat Rush Avenue to Road End	BUNDOORA
RD13139	Datura Walk from Lemon Gum Parade to End	BUNDOORA
RD13187	Edinburgh Circuit from Linacre Drive at 1 to Linacre Drive at 33	BUNDOORA
RD13137	Florida Court from Lemon Gum Parade to End	BUNDOORA
RD13154	Gardenia Place from Laurel Street to End	WHITTLESEA
RD13118	Ghostgum Court from Ironbark Drive to End	BUNDOORA
RD13104	Greenfields Terrace from Scartree Court to End	BUNDOORA



Table 6. Private Roads		
Asset Id	Asset Name	Asset Suburb
RD13190	Greenwich Crescent from Edinburgh Circuit to Linacre Drive	BUNDOORA
RD13175	Hector Place from Myna Street to Road End	EPPING
RD13103	Henderson Court from River Drive to Road End	BUNDOORA
RD13140	Hummingbird Place from Newell Street to End	SOUTH MORANG
RD13195	Ibis Court from River Drive to End	BUNDOORA
RD13155	Ironbark Drive from Bramble Crescent to Windmill Street RBT	BUNDOORA
RD13194	Kirkland Court from Kirland at 11 to Kirland at 10	EPPING
RD13128	Lancewood Walk from Poppy Drive to End	SOUTH MORANG
RD13196	Laurie Collins Drive from McKimmies Road RBT to End	BUNDOORA
RD13166	Legend Drive from Epping Road S/R to Waterlily Drive	EPPING
RD13143	Lemon Gum Parade from Scarlet Drive to Florida Court	BUNDOORA
RD13127	Malabar Walk from Lemon Gum Parade to End	BUNDOORA
RD13197	Manchester Crescent from Municipal Road End to Bradford Ridge at 39	BUNDOORA
RD13198	Manchester Crescent from Bradford Ridge at 39 to Survey Court	BUNDOORA
RD13199	Manchester Crescent from Survey Court to Road End at 61	BUNDOORA
RD13151	Mapletree Grove from Silverbirch Rise to End	MILL PARK
RD13113	Mat Rush Avenue from Bicolor Court to Star Grove	BUNDOORA
RD13115	Mat Rush Avenue from Cut Leaf Court to Bicolor Court	BUNDOORA
RD13160	Mat Rush Avenue from Bramble Crescent to Cut Leaf Court	BUNDOORA
RD13147	Millennium Park Drive from Plenty Road RBT to T Junction at 15	WHITTLESEA
RD13148	Millennium Park Drive from T Junction at 15 to T Junction at 22	WHITTLESEA
RD13179	Millennium Park Drive from T Junction at 15 to Road End at 13	WHITTLESEA
RD13180	Millennium Park Drive from T Junction at 22 to Road End at 19	WHITTLESEA
RD13181	Millennium Park Drive from T Junction at 22 to Road End at 23	WHITTLESEA
RD13167	Minerva Rise from Epping Road S/R 1 to Waterlily Drive	EPPING
RD13171	Myna Street from Stage End to Bacchus Drive	EPPING
RD13172	Myna Street from Bacchus Drive to Chevalier Place	EPPING
RD13173	Myna Street from Chevalier Place to Amphion Street	EPPING
RD567067	Nancarrow Drive ED from Outside 58 to End	DOREEN
RD13141	Newell Street from Crepe Myrtle Crescent to Hummingbird Place	SOUTH MORANG
RD13110	Nickson Street from Dennison Mall to Kerri Street RBT	BUNDOORA
RD13111	Nickson Street from Outside 33 Plenty Road to Dennison Mall	BUNDOORA
RD13138	Oasis Place from Lemon Gum Parade to End	BUNDOORA
RD13182	Old Kent Road from Bend at 17 to Oakbank Boulevard	WHITTLESEA
RD13183	Old Kent Road from Oakbank Boulevard at 1 to Bend at 17	WHITTLESEA
RD13108	Pace Circuit from Serenity Way to Outside 4	SOUTH MORANG
RD13145	Pace Circuit from Outside 4 to End	SOUTH MORANG
RD13188	Quarry Access Road from Cooper Street to End	EPPING



	Table 6. Private Roads		
Asset Id	Asset Name	Asset Suburb	
RD13129	Quarry Road from 20 Quarry Road to Quarry Entrance	EPPING	
RD13130	Quarry Road from Findon Road to 20 Quarry Road	EPPING	
RD13123	Quinn Close from Ridge Road to Road End	WHITTLESEA	
RD13184	Rachael Lane from Allamanda Crescent to Road End	SOUTH MORANG	
RD13161	Redbark Hill Circuit from Cuckoo Street South to Bend at 10	SOUTH MORANG	
RD13162	Redbark Hill Circuit from Bend at 10 to Bend at 16	SOUTH MORANG	
RD13163	Redbark Hill Circuit from Bend at 16 to Cuckoo Street North	SOUTH MORANG	
RD13102	River Drive from Janefield Drive to Ibis Court	BUNDOORA	
RD13159	River Drive from Ibis Court to Henderson Court	BUNDOORA	
RD13126	San Marco Place from Melrose Place to T/J at 9	MILL PARK	
RD13157	San Marco Place from T/J at 9 to Road End North	MILL PARK	
RD13158	San Marco Place from T/J at 9 to Road End South	MILL PARK	
RD13156	Sanderling Avenue from Flame Crescent to Crescentepe Myrtle Crescent	SOUTH MORANG	
RD13125	Scartree Court from River Drive to Greenfields Terrace	BUNDOORA	
RD13132	Scartree Court from Greenfields Terrace to Road End	BUNDOORA	
RD451303	Sheba Way from Kobe Crescent to Road End	WOLLERT	
RD13178	Sherwood Place from Amphion Street to Road End	EPPING	
RD13149	Silverbirch Rise from Cedarwood Court to End	MILL PARK	
RD13150	Silverbirch Rise from Romeo Court to Cedarwood Court	MILL PARK	
RD13119	Snowgum Court from Ironbark Drive to End	BUNDOORA	
RD13121	Springs Road from 110 Springs Road to 130 Springs Road	DONNYBROOK	
RD13131	Springs Road from 55 Springs Road to 110 Springs Road	DONNYBROOK	
RD13200	Surrey Court from Manchester Crescent to T Junction at 11	BUNDOORA	
RD13201	Surrey Court from T Junction at 11 to Road End at 7	BUNDOORA	
RD13203	Surrey Court from T Junction at 11 to Flynn Close	BUNDOORA	
RD13142	Troup Lane from River Drive to End	BUNDOORA	
RD13105	Unnamed Road Adjacent to 350 Mc Donalds Road from McDonalds Road to End	SOUTH MORANG	
RD13116	Willunga Way from Bend at 20 to Wisteria Drive at 16	BUNDOORA	
RD13117	Willunga Way from Wisteria Drive at 10 to Bend at 14	BUNDOORA	
RD13117	Willunga Way from Bend at 14 to Bend at 20	BUNDOORA	
עסדפדמע	willunga way itulii beliu at 14 to beliu at 20	BOINDOOKA	



7. Pathways (Footpaths, Bicycle Paths and Shared Paths)

Attachment 2 is a suite of maps showing the pathways which have been classified with Pathway Hierarchy 1. The red shaded areas on each map denote the pathways.

The Pathway Hierarchy of the City of Whittlesea Road Management Plan (2021) is reproduced in Table 7 below.

Table 7 Pathway Hierarchy		
PATHWAY HIERARCHY	PEDESTRIAN ENVIRONMENT	PEDESTRIAN SERVICE LEVEL
1	 (a) Shopping areas (b) Council paths in the streets around – Epping Plaza Shopping Centre Plenty Valley Shopping Centre, South Morang Lalor Shops Thomastown Shopping Precinct Aurora Shopping Precinct Lyndarum Shopping Precinct Bundoora Shopping University Hill Shopping Centre Etc. (c) Council paths around public transport interchanges at – Epping Railway Station Lalor Railway Station Thomastown Railway Station Keon Park Railway Station South Morang Railway Station Middle Gorge Railway Station Mernda Railway Station Plenty Road Tram Terminus at McKimmies Road 	High
2	All other areas	Low

Note: For pathway of classification Pathway Hierarchy 1, please refer to **Attachment 2** included in the Register of Public Roads.



8. Discontinuance of Roads

Discontinued roads are listed in **Table 8** below.

Table 8 – Discontinuance of Roads			
Road Name Suburb	Description	Date Ceased to be Public Road	Victorian Government Gazette
Reynard Street, Epping	3,918 sq.m. of road reserve, from Epping Road, easterly to Brush Road	8 September 2005	G 36 – 8 September 2005 – page 1988
Bridge Inn Road, Mernda	about 10,000 sq.m. of road reserve outside 360 Bridge Inn Road Mernda and outside 60 Cravens Road	29 October 2009	G 44 – 29 October 2009 – page 2732
Merton Place, Mill Park	111 sq.m. of road reserve outside 8 Merton Place	17 December 2009	G 51 – 17 December 2009 – page 3342
Middle Court, Thomastown	about 10 m roadway and 119 sq.m. of road reserve outside 7 Middle Court	17 December 2009	G 51 – 17 December 2009 – page 3343
Central Avenue, Thomastown	90 sq. m. of road reserve along the boundary of 2 and 4 Central Avenue	2 May 2013	G18 – 2 May 2013 – page 906



9. Ancillary Areas to Public Roads

Road infrastructure located within parks, gardens and reserves are considered to be public and ancillary to an adjacent public road for the purpose of the Act. Examples of road infrastructure are – access roads to public facilities, car parks, pathways, and bridges.

A list of all the ancillary areas is provided in **Table 9** below.

Table 9 Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)		
Asset ID	Asset Name	
SITE000021	Site - 10 Bodycoats Road	
SITE000024	Site - 11W Victor CT Lalor	
SITE000025	Site - 140 Grandview Beveridge	
SITE000026	Site - 15 Goding Court Whittlesea	
SITE000027	Site - 1755 Donnybrook Road	
SITE000028	Site - 1W Craigieburn Road	
SITE000029	Site - 20 Schotters Rd Mernda	
SITE000030	Site - 270 Gordons Road	
SITE000031	Site - 30 St Georges Rd	
SITE000032	Site - 39B Pommel	
SITE000033	Site - 460 Towts Rd	
SITE000034	Site - 50W Gordons Road	
SITE000035	Site - A. F. Walker Recreation Reserve	
SITE000037	Site - Abercrombie Redgum Reserve	
SITE000038	Site - Adam Place Park	
SITE000043	Site - Alicia Redgum Reserve	
SITE000044	Site - Alinda Tree Reserve	
SITE000045	Site - Alinda Walkway	
SITE000046	Site - Allan Avenue Park	
SITE000047	Site - Allendale Park	
SITE000053	Site - Allumba Park	
SITE000054	Site - Alphie Tree Reserve	
SITE000056	Site - Ambrosia Walkway	
SITE000058	Site - Annalise Walkway	
SITE000059	Site - Annandale Tree Reserve	
SITE000060	Site - Apex Park	
SITE000062	Site - Appleberry Place Walkway	
SITE000063	Site - Applegum Tree Reserve	
SITE000065	Site - Apricot Park	
SITE000066	Site - Aquaduct Park	



Table 9 Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)		
Asset ID	Asset Name	
SITE000067	Site - Aquitaine Walkway	
SITE000068	Site - Argo Park	
SITE000071	Site - Arrowgrass Walkway	
SITE000072	Site - Arthur Park	
SITE000074	Site - Arthur Street Walkway	
SITE000075	Site - Arum Park	
SITE000135	Site - Arum Redgum Reserve	
SITE000136	Site - Arum Walkway	
SITE000138	Site - Ashbrook Park	
SITE000139	Site - Ashgate Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000140	Site - Ashgrove Cr Tree Reserve	
SITE000142	Site - Aspect Park	
SITE000143	Site - Atarhi Median	
SITE000144	Site - Auburn Road Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000145	Site - Aurora Park	
SITE000149	Site - Australis Drive Walkway	
SITE000151	Site - Avoca Park	
SITE000152	Site - Avoca Red Gum	
SITE001733	Site - Axebridge Reserve Epping	
SITE000154	Site - Aylesbury Tree Reserve	
SITE000155	Site - Aylesbury Walkway	
SITE000159	Site - Ballam Park	
SITE000161	Site - Balmain Court Park	
SITE000162	Site - Balmoral Redgum Reserve	
SITE000163	Site - Baltic Redgum Reserve	
SITE000164	Site - Baltic Tree Reserve	
SITE000165	Site - Baltic Walkway	
SITE000166	Site - Barkly Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000169	Site - Barnowl Park	
SITE000170	Site - Barnowl Tree Reserve	
SITE000171	Site - Barr Walkway	
SITE000172	Site - Barrett Park	
SITE001747	Site - Barry Road Community Activity Centre Surrounds	
SITE001746	Site - Barry Road Park	
SITE000174	Site - Basalt Walkway	
SITE000175	Site - Basilica Park	
SITE000179	Site - Bathurst Tree Reserve	
SITE000180	Site - Beale Red Gum Reserve	



Table 9 Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)		
Asset ID	Asset Name	
SITE000181	Site - Beale Street Park	
SITE000183	Site - Beale Street Rain Gardens	
SITE000184	Site - Bean Court	
SITE000185	Site - Bear Tree Reserve	
SITE000186	Site - Bear Walkway	
SITE000187	Site - Beccia Walkway	
SITE000188	Site - Bedervale Redgum Reserve	
SITE000190	Site - Beechwood Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000191	Site - Beechwood Walkway	
SITE000192	Site - Bellavista Park	
SITE000195	Site - Bellevue Park	
SITE000197	Site - Bellini Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000198	Site - Bellini Tree Reserve	
SITE000199	Site - Belmont Park	
SITE000200	Site - Beltons Redgum Reserve	
SITE000201	Site - Benaud Place	
SITE000202	Site - Bendigo Crescent Park	
SITE000203	Site - Benjamin Close Park	
SITE000204	Site - Bently Way Walkway	
SITE000207	Site - Berkshire Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000209	Site - Berkshire Walkway	
SITE000210	Site - Bernard Tree Reserve	
SITE000211	Site - Bernard Walkway	
SITE000212	Site - Bethany Court Walkway	
SITE000218	Site - Betula Ave Walkway	
SITE000219	Site - Betula Park	
SITE000220	Site - Bianchi Close Walkway	
SITE000222	Site - Birchmore Tree Reserve	
SITE000224	Site - Birdwood Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000225	Site - Birdwood Reserve	
SITE000226	Site - Black Braes Reserve	
SITE000227	Site - Black Flat Reserve	
SITE000230	Site - Blackwood Park	
SITE000231	Site - Blackwood Walk Verge	
SITE000232	Site - Blau Street Park	
SITE000233	Site - Bliss Red Gum Reserve	
SITE000079	Site - Blossom Park Drive Park	
SITE000081	Site - Bluebell Park	



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000082	Site - Bluejay Walkway
SITE000238	Site - Borrack Park
SITE000239	Site - Borrack Tree Reserve
SITE000240	Site - Boston Park
SITE000244	Site - Botanica Park
SITE000245	Site - Bower Park
SITE000249	Site - Bradman Terrace Walkway
SITE000250	Site - Braford Red Gum Reserve
SITE000254	Site - Braywood Red Gum Reserve
SITE000257	Site - Breadalbane Redgum Reserve
SITE000258	Site - Breadalbane Tree Reserve
SITE000265	Site - Bridge Walkway
SITE000267	Site - Bridgewater Park
SITE000268	Site - Bright Reserve
SITE000270	Site - Brolga Park
SITE000271	Site - Bromwich Walkway
SITE000272	Site - Brookglen Park
SITE000277	Site - Broxburn Park
SITE000022	Site - Bruces Creek Conservation Reserve
SITE000282	Site - Buckmaster Drive Park
SITE000283	Site - Bugle Walkway
SITE000284	Site - Buick Crescent Park
SITE000286	Site - Bulait Park
SITE001639	Site - Bundoora Shopping Precinct
SITE000287	Site - Burnside Park
SITE000288	Site - Burnside Tree Reserve
SITE000289	Site - Burssi Tree Reserve
SITE000291	Site - Bushfire Memorial - Yea Road
SITE000292	Site - Bushmans Way Park
SITE000293	Site - Bushmans Wetland
SITE000294	Site - Butcher Bird Park
SITE000296	Site - Buttercross Park
SITE000298	Site - Buttercup Gv & Brumble Cr Significant Tree
SITE000300	Site - Cabernet Community Park
SITE000301	Site - Cabernet Park
SITE000302	Site - Cadiz Park
SITE000304	Site - Camaldulensis Tree Reserve
SITE000305	Site - Cambala Avenue Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000306	Site - Camden Redgum Reserve
SITE000308	Site - Camouflage Park
SITE000309	Site - Campbell Street Reserve
SITE000310	Site - Cantera Park
SITE000313	Site - Capri Close Walkway
SITE000023	Site - Capstone Conservation Reserve
SITE000314	Site - Carbon Crescent Park
SITE000318	Site - Carissa Tree Reserve
SITE000319	Site - Carlisle Drive Neighbourhood Park
SITE001640	Site - Carrington Community Facility
SITE000325	Site - Cascade Red Gum Reserve North
SITE000326	Site - Cascade Red Gum Reserve South
SITE000327	Site - Casey Drive Park
SITE000329	Site - Castlemaine Redgum Reserve
SITE000330	Site - Cathedral Walkway
SITE001641	Site - Centenary Drive Maternal & Child Health Centre
SITE000334	Site - Centenary Park
SITE000336	Site - Cerridwen Park
SITE000085	Site - Chadwick Park
SITE000086	Site - Chadwick Walkway
SITE000087	Site - Chamonix Conservation Park
SITE000089	Site - Chamonix Park
SITE000090	Site - Chamonix Regum Reserve
SITE000340	Site - Chantal Park
SITE000342	Site - Charnfield Court Park
SITE000344	Site - Chatsworth Park
SITE000345	Site - Chaucer Walkway
SITE000348	Site - Chetwynd Park
SITE000349	Site - Chigwell Park
SITE000353	Site - Chocolate Lily Red Gum Reserve
SITE001642	Site - Church St Elderly Citizen Home
SITE000354	Site - Citrus Walkway
SITE001643	Site - Civic Precinct
SITE000808	Site - Civic Surrounds
SITE000359	Site - Clonard Reserve
SITE000362	Site - Clovemont Park
SITE000364	Site - Clyde Walkway
SITE000365	Site - Cobb Street Red Gum Reserve



Table 9 Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)	
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000367	Site - Cobden Tree Reserve North
SITE000368	Site - Cobden Tree Reserve South
SITE000370	Site - Coleraine Red Gum Reserve
SITE000371	Site - Coleridge Tree Reserve
SITE000372	Site - Coliban Red Gum Reserve
SITE000373	Site - Collingrove Park
SITE000374	Site - Collingrove Redgum Reserve
SITE000375	Site - Comata Park
SITE000376	Site - Comet Park
SITE001748	Site - Composites Conservation Reserve
SITE000378	Site - Conelly Park
SITE000381	Site - Contempo Park
SITE000386	Site - Coolgardie Tree Reserve
SITE000388	Site - Cooper No. 1 Entry Road
SITE000389	Site - Cooper No. 2
SITE000392	Site - Cooper Street Dog Pound Part1
SITE000399	Site - Corsica Redgum Reserve
SITE000400	Site - Cortona Park
SITE000402	Site - Cositail Tree Reserve
SITE000403	Site - Cotham Ct Verge
SITE000406	Site - Coulstock Redgum Reserve
SITE000407	Site - Coulthard Tree Reserve
SITE000409	Site - Counthan Walkway
SITE000410	Site - Courances Park
SITE000411	Site - Coventry Park
SITE000412	Site - Crabapple Access Way Tree Bays
SITE000415	Site - Crean Court Walkway
SITE000416	Site - Creek Park
SITE000419	Site - Crystal Views Walkway
SITE001752	Site - Crystal Views Wetland
SITE000421	Site - Culverden Park
SITE000422	Site - Cunningham Drive Park
SITE000429	Site - Cyprus Street Carpark
SITE000431	Site - Dalmeny Walkway
SITE001676	Site - Dalton Road Maternal & Child Health Centre
SITE000435	Site - Dalton Road Neighbourhood Park
SITE000436	Site - Dalziel Walkway
SITE000437	Site - Danaher Retarding Basin



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000438	Site - Danthonia Park
SITE000440	Site - Dappleshade Park
SITE000442	Site - Darebin Ck Path (Freeway to Mcleans Rd)
SITE000443	Site - Darebin Ck/Henderson's Ck Shared Paths
SITE000444	Site - Darebin Creek Parklands
SITE000445	Site - Darebin Creek Slashing Site
SITE000447	Site - Dargo Park
SITE000451	Site - Darnley Park
SITE000457	Site - Daylesford Park
SITE000461	Site - Deco Park
SITE000462	Site - Deco Walkway
SITE000464	Site - Delacombe Park
SITE000465	Site - Delacombe Walkway
SITE000466	Site - Dendron walkway
SITE001677	Site - Derby Meadows Community Centre
SITE000471	Site - Development Park
SITE000474	Site - Dilwynia Tree Reserve
SITE000475	Site - Diosma Park
SITE000477	Site - Discovery Park
SITE000478	Site - Dodd Park
SITE000481	Site - Dolphin Tree Reserve
SITE000484	Site - Dora Way Walkway
SITE000486	Site - Doreen Recreation Reserve
SITE000487	Site - Doreen Rogen Way Walkway
SITE000489	Site - Downes Road
SITE000490	Site - Downey Park
SITE000492	Site - Dr Harry Jenkins Park
SITE000493	Site - Dransfield Park
SITE000494	Site - Dransfield Way Walkway
SITE000495	Site - Draper Park
SITE000501	Site - Duffy Street Recreation Reserve
SITE000502	Site - Duke Park
SITE000503	Site - Dunolly Redgum Reserve
SITE000506	Site - Eaglehawk Tree Reserve North
SITE000507	Site - Eaglehawk Tree Reserve South
SITE000508	Site - Eagles Nest Park
SITE000018	Site - Eaststone Avenue Frog Ponds
SITE000512	·



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000513	Site - Echuca Red Gum Reserve
SITE000514	Site - Eden Walkway
SITE000518	Site - Edgars Creek Park
SITE000520	Site - Edgars Road Neighbourhood Park
SITE000524	Site - Edward Park
SITE000526	Site - Elation Conservation Reserve
SITE000528	Site - Elation Park
SITE000529	Site - Elation Tree Reserve
SITE000530	Site - Elation Wetland
SITE000533	Site - Ellendale Way Pipe Track
SITE000535	Site - Elmore Park
SITE000537	Site - Elysee Ave Walkway
SITE000542	Site - Emmerson Court Walkway
SITE000544	Site - Encounter Red Gum Reserve
SITE000546	Site - Enterprise Park
SITE000547	Site - Epping Cemetery
SITE001758	Site - Epping Community Activity Centre Surrounds
SITE001759	Site - Epping Helping Hand
SITE000549	Site - Epping Memorial Hall
SITE000007	Site - Epping North Conservation Reserve
SITE000554	Site - Epping Recreation Reserve
SITE000559	Site - Epping Squash Courts (Car Park)
SITE000560	Site - Epping Views Community Activity Centre
SITE000561	Site - Equator Reserve
SITE000562	Site - Erica Park
SITE000572	Site - Erskine Park
SITE000573	Site - Ester Park
SITE000580	Site - Everard Tree Reserve
SITE000587	Site - Fairway Park
SITE000590	Site - Featherpark/Flying Fox Red Gum
SITE000591	Site - Fendi Park
SITE000592	Site - Ferguson Red Gum Reserve
SITE000595	Site - Ferngully Park
SITE000597	Site - Fielding Park
SITE000599	Site - Filin Drive
SITE000600	Site - Findon Creek Linear Park
SITE000601	Site - Findon Creek Park
SITE000570	Site - Findon Recreation Reserve



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000603	Site - Findon Road Median and Verges
SITE000604	Site - Fiona Place Walkways (3)
SITE000605	Site - Fir Street Park
SITE000608	Site - Fitzjohns Park
SITE000610	Site - Fitzwilliam park
SITE000611	Site - Flame Walkway
SITE000613	Site - Flanagan Conservation Reserve
SITE000614	Site - Flanagan Park
SITE000620	Site - Flaxen Hills Tree Reserve
SITE000621	Site - Fletcher Street Reserves
SITE000622	Site - Fletcher Tree Reserve
SITE000624	Site - Florence Red Gum Reserve
SITE000625	Site - Flowerdale Tree Reserve
SITE000626	Site - Flowering Gum Park
SITE000627	Site - Flowering Gum Tree Bays
SITE000628	Site - Foley Park
SITE000629	Site - Foothills Park
SITE000630	Site - Fortress Park
SITE000632	Site - Foxtail Park
SITE000636	Site - Francesca Park
SITE000637	Site - Francesca Tree Reserve
SITE000638	Site - Francesca Walkway
SITE000639	Site - Freeman Crescent Walkway
SITE000640	Site - Freeman Park
SITE000092	Site - Frost Court Park
SITE000095	Site - Fulham Park
SITE000096	Site - Fullarton Slashing Site
SITE000097	Site - Future Community Facility
SITE000099	Site - Future Recreation Reserve Plenty River Estate
SITE000644	Site - Future Redgum Community Centre
SITE001761	Site - Galada Community Centre Surrounds
SITE000645	Site - Galloway Tree Reserve
SITE000646	Site - Galloway Wetland
SITE000647	Site - Gammage Park
SITE000657	Site - Gateway Bvd Drainage Reserve
SITE000662	Site - Gentle Walkway
SITE000663	Site - Geraniam Walkway
SITE000664	Site - Geranium Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000665	Site - Ghan Tree Reserve
SITE000666	Site - Gibbons Park
SITE000667	Site - Giddens Park
SITE408569	Site - Gillwell Conservation Reserve
SITE000100	Site - Gillwell Park
SITE000103	Site - Ginninderry Tree Reserve
SITE000104	Site - Girvan Red Gum Reserve
SITE000105	Site - Gledswood Tree Reserve
SITE000669	Site - Glenburnie Tree Reserve
SITE000670	Site - Glendale Park
SITE000671	Site - Glenmore Park
SITE000672	Site - Glenn Park
SITE000673	Site - Glenorchy Pipe Track
SITE000674	Site - Glenshire Grove Park
SITE000675	Site - Globe Place Walkways
SITE001731	Site - Godefroy Park
SITE000678	Site - Goldminers Reserve
SITE000679	Site - Golf Links Drive Park
SITE000680	Site - Golf Links Drive Walkway
SITE001180	Site - Gordons Verges
SITE000685	Site - Gorge Rd Verges
SITE000013	Site - Goulburn Park
SITE000688	Site - Goulburn Red Gum Reserve
SITE000690	Site - Grace Park
SITE000691	Site - Graffs Cottage Park
SITE000698	Site - Grange Park
SITE000699	Site - Grange Tree Reserve
SITE000701	Site - Grasswren Tree Reserve
SITE000702	Site - Gravilier Way Visitor Node
SITE000706	Site - Great Brome Red Gum Reserve
SITE001762	Site - Greenbrook Community Centre
SITE000710	Site - Greenfields Park
SITE000712	Site - Greenhills Park
SITE000713	Site - Greenhills Walkway
SITE000714	Site - Greenview Court Park
SITE000715	Site - Greig Drive Rain Gardens
SITE000716	Site - Greig Red Gum Reserve
SITE000718	Site - Grenda Drive Walkway



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000719	Site - Grevillia Park
SITE000720	Site - Gridley Park
SITE000721	Site - Gridley Red Gum Reserve
SITE000723	Site - Growling Frog Golf Course Conservation Area
SITE000724	Site - Guila Court Park
SITE000725	Site - Gully Park
SITE000727	Site - Gunghalin Park
SITE000728	Site - Gunghalin Redgum Reserve
SITE000731	Site - Gyrfalcon Walkway
SITE000732	Site - H.R. Uren Recreation Reserve
SITE000734	Site - Hampstead Court Park
SITE000735	Site - Hanrahan Park
SITE000738	Site - Hare Park
SITE000739	Site - Harmony Red Gum Reserve
SITE000740	Site - Harrie Reserve
SITE000742	Site - Harrison Street Rain Gardens
SITE000743	Site - Hartley Court Walkway
SITE001789	Site - Harvest Home Recreation Reserve
SITE000751	Site - Hatfield Tree Reserve
SITE000753	Site - Hawkstowe Park
SITE000758	Site - Hayston Park
SITE000761	Site - Hazel Glen Child & Family Center Surrounds
SITE000762	Site - Hazel Glen Park
SITE000763	Site - Hazelglen Red Gums
SITE000764	Site - Hazelton Park
SITE000765	Site - Hazlett Park
SITE000767	Site - Healey Park
SITE000770	Site - Helios Park Reserve
SITE000771	Site - Hemlock Way
SITE000772	Site - Hendersons Creek Linear Park (Eastern Arm)
SITE000773	Site - Hendersons Creek Linear Park (Northern Arm)
SITE000774	Site - Hendersons Creek Wetland
SITE000775	Site - Hendersons Reserve
SITE000776	Site - Hendricks Court Walkway
SITE000779	Site - Heyington Park
SITE000780	Site - Hibiscus Park
SITE000781	Site - Hickling Red Gum Reserve
SITE000782	Site - Hicus Tree Reserve



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000784	Site - Hideaway Reserve
SITE000787	Site - Highgate Park
SITE000795	Site - Hill Top Park
SITE000796	Site - Hillcroft Park
SITE000797	Site - Hillrise Court Red Gum Reserve
SITE000800	Site - Hillsview Conservation Reserve
SITE000802	Site - Hinkler Park
SITE000803	Site - Hinterland Tree Reserve
SITE000804	Site - Hobson Crescent Walkway
SITE000805	Site - Hoddle Court Walkway
SITE000806	Site - Holburn Way Park
SITE000807	Site - Hollaway Wetland
SITE000811	Site - Holroyd Drive Park
SITE000812	Site - Holt Park
SITE000813	Site - Homebush Park
SITE000814	Site - Homebush Red Gum Reserve
SITE000815	Site - Honeyeater Terrace Walkway
SITE000816	Site - Hope Court Walkway & Pre-School Car Park
SITE000817	Site - Horsley Park
SITE000818	Site - Horsley Tree Reserve
SITE000819	Site - Hotspur Park
SITE000820	Site - Houston Street Council Depot
SITE000825	Site - Huntingfield Park
SITE000827	Site - Hurlstone Crescent Park
SITE000828	Site - Huskisson Recreation Reserve
SITE000830	Site - Hutchins Circuit Park
SITE000833	Site - Hutmil Reserve
SITE000834	Site - Ibis Walk Walkway
SITE000835	Site - Ilias Court Walkway
SITE000836	Site - Iluka Court Walkway
SITE000837	Site - Imperial Tce Walkway
SITE000838	Site - Incana Drive Park
SITE000839	Site - Indigo Park
SITE000844	Site - Isaac Tree Reserve
SITE000845	Site - Island Place Park
SITE000846	Site - Island Place Walkway
SITE000847	Site - J.W. Towt Park
SITE000848	Site - Jacaranda Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000849	Site - Janefield Conservation Reserve
SITE000853	Site - Jansen Tree Reserve
SITE000854	Site - Japonica Park
SITE000855	Site - Jardier Park
SITE000859	Site - Jasmine Drive Walkway 1
SITE000860	Site - Jasmine Drive Walkway 2
SITE000861	Site - Jeffrey Ct Walkway
SITE000862	Site - Jeremy Tree Reserve
SITE000864	Site - Jindabyne Park
SITE000865	Site - Jindi Family and Community Centre
SITE000867	Site - John Ryan Drive Walkway
SITE000869	Site - Jordan Walkway
SITE000870	Site - Jordi Park Reserve
SITE000871	Site - Jordi Redgum Reserve
SITE000874	Site - Jorgensen Park
SITE000875	Site - Josef Avenue Plantation & Entrance
SITE000876	Site - Josef Avenue Walkway
SITE000877	Site - Jubilee Crescent Park
SITE000879	Site - Kalara Close Park
SITE000880	Site - Kalman Park
SITE000881	Site - Kanooka Walkway
SITE000882	Site - Karrawirra Tree Reserve
SITE000883	Site - Kellaway Crescent Neighbourhood Park
SITE000884	Site - Kelynack Recreation Reserve
SITE000887	Site - Kerford Walkway
SITE000888	Site - Kerrabee Park
SITE000889	Site - Kestral Walkway
SITE000890	Site - Kiewa Walkway
SITE000893	Site - Kilpatrick Walkway
SITE000894	Site - Kincaid Park
SITE000895	Site - Kincaid Tree Reserve
SITE000897	Site - Kingsway Drive Bridge Approach
SITE001763	Site - Kingsway Drive Maternal and Child Health Centre
SITE000898	Site - Kingsway Park Median and Verges
SITE000899	Site - Kinkora Redgum Reserve
SITE000900	Site - Kinkora Reserve
SITE000901	Site - Kinkora Walkway
SITE000902	Site - Kiora Walkway



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000903	Site - Kirkland Reserve
SITE000904	Site - Koonuga Park
SITE000907	Site - Kumara Park
SITE000909	Site - Kurrajong View Park
SITE000911	Site - Kyabram Park
SITE000912	Site - Kylemore Drive Redgum Reserve
SITE000913	Site - Labassa Tree Reserve
SITE000914	Site - Laggar Park
SITE001765	Site - Lalor Library Complex
SITE000921	Site - Lalor Recreation Reserve
SITE000923	Site - Lalor Shopping Precinct
SITE000925	Site - Lamour Walkway
SITE000926	Site - Lanata Tree Reserve
SITE000927	Site - Lanata Walkway
SITE001753	Site - Lancia Park
SITE000932	Site - Lanesborough Park
SITE000933	Site - Langdon Park
SITE000934	Site - Langdon Walkway
SITE000936	Site - Larter Court Neighbourhood Park
SITE000939	Site - Latitude Reserve
SITE000940	Site - Latitude Walkway
SITE000943	Site - Laurence Tree Reserve
SITE000944	Site - Lauries Field
SITE001766	Site - Laurimar Community Centre
SITE001767	Site - Laurimar Comunity Activity Centre
SITE000946	Site - Laurimar Creek Conservation Reserve
SITE000947	Site - Laurimar Creek Reserve
SITE000948	Site - Laurimar Drainage Reserve
SITE000949	Site - Laurimar Hill Park
SITE000950	Site - Laurimar Recreation Reserve
SITE000953	Site - Laurimar Town Centre
SITE000954	Site - Laurimar Wetlands
SITE000956	Site - Lazar Red Gum
SITE000958	Site - Legg Park
SITE000959	Site - Lehmann's Farm Park
SITE000961	Site - Leilani Park
SITE000965	Site - Leonardo Park
SITE000967	Site - Leonie Tree Reserve



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000970	Site - Ligures Tree Reserve East
SITE000971	Site - Ligures Tree Reserve West
SITE000975	Site - Linacre Park
SITE000976	Site - Lincoln Park
SITE000977	Site - Lincoln W/Way
SITE000978	Site - Lions Club Park
SITE000979	Site - Lionsgate Park
SITE000981	Site - Lipton Park
SITE000983	Site - Lochaber Walkway
SITE000985	Site - Lockhart Walkway
SITE001053	Site - Longwood Park
SITE001054	Site - Lorne Park
SITE001055	Site - Lounghton Tree Reserve
SITE001057	Site - Lowalde Recreation Reserve
SITE001059	Site - Loxton Terrace Park
SITE001060	Site - Lucca Walkway
SITE001061	Site - Lucy Court Park
SITE001062	Site - Lukin Ct SEC Easement
SITE001065	Site - Lyndarum Dr Verges
SITE001067	Site - Lyndarum Drive Verges
SITE001068	Site - Lyndarum Park
SITE001069	Site - Lyndarum Shopping Precinct
SITE001070	Site - Lyndarum Wetland
SITE001071	Site - Lyons Rise Walkway
SITE001074	Site - Mabel Park
SITE001075	Site - Mabel Tree Reserve
SITE001076	Site - Mac Knight Park
SITE001077	Site - MacGregor & Merriang Rds E & W Bus Stop Surrounds
SITE001079	Site - Mahogany Redgum Reserve
SITE001083	Site - Main Street Bridge Approach
SITE001086	Site - Main Street Recreation Reserve
SITE001087	Site - Maison Tce Park
SITE001090	Site - Mango Tree Reserve
SITE001091	Site - Manna Gum Powerline Easement
SITE001092	Site - Manna Gum Walkways
SITE001093	Site - Manning Clark Park
SITE001097	Site - Manor House Park
SITE001098	Site - Mansfield Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001099	Site - Mardis Walkway
SITE001102	Site - Marigold Red Gums
SITE001104	Site - Markham Reserve
SITE001105	Site - Marley Park
SITE001106	Site - Marlowe Tree Reserve
SITE001107	Site - Maroondah Terrace Neighbourhood Park
SITE001108	Site - Marot Walkway
SITE001109	Site - Martha Reserve
SITE001110	Site - Martha Tree Reserve
SITE001745	Site - Maserati Park East
SITE001112	Site - Masons Tree Reserve
SITE001114	Site - Masons Walkway
SITE001117	Site - Mayfield Park
SITE001119	Site - McCubbin Walkway
SITE001123	Site - McKenzie Tree Reserve
SITE001127	Site - McMillan Run
SITE001128	Site - Mea Walkway
SITE001130	Site - Meadow Glen Athletics Centre Reserve
SITE001135	Site - Mediterranean Park
SITE001137	Site - Medora Park
SITE001138	Site - Melliodora Park
SITE001140	Site - Melliodora Redgum Reserve
SITE001141	Site - Melliodora Tree Reserve
SITE001142	Site - Memorial Hall Park
SITE001143	Site - Mensa Tree Reserve
SITE001144	Site - Meranti Reserve
SITE001734	Site - Meriang Stockpile
SITE001147	Site - Merino Park
SITE001149	Site - Mernda Church Surrounds
SITE001768	Site - Mernda Community Centre
SITE001150	Site - Mernda Creek Linear Park
SITE001151	Site - Mernda Creek Linear Park North
SITE001160	Site - Mernda Masonic Hall
SITE001161	Site - Mernda Recreation Reserve
SITE001163	Site - Mernda Regional Recreation Reserve
SITE001164	Site - Mernda Village Tree Reserve
SITE001769	Site - Mernda Villages Community Activity Centre
SITE001165	Site - Mernda Villages Conservation Reserve



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001167	Site - Mernda Villages Wetland
SITE001169	Site - Merredin Park
SITE001171	Site - Methodist Cemetery
SITE001172	Site - Midland Park
SITE001770	Site - Mill Park Basketball Stadium & area around carpark
SITE001771	Site - Mill Park Community Centre
SITE001772	Site - Mill Park Drive Maternal & Child Health Centre
SITE001179	Site - Mill Park Drive Walkway
SITE001773	Site - Mill Park Lakes Community Activity Centre
SITE001153	Site - Mill Park Lakes Recreation Reserve
SITE001757	Site - Mill Park Leisure Centre Surrounds & Carparks
SITE001774	Site - Mill Park Library Complex
SITE001156	Site - Mill Park Recreation Reserve
SITE001159	Site - Miller St Tree Plantation and Walkway
SITE001183	Site - Millicent Park
SITE001184	Site - Millicent Red Gum Reserve
SITE001185	Site - Mimosa Park
SITE001186	Site - Mintbush Park
SITE001191	Site - Mirrabucca Park
SITE001192	Site - Mirrabucca Walkway
SITE001195	Site - Mitchells Run Park
SITE001196	Site - Mitta Mitta Red Gum Res
SITE001197	Site - Moe Red Gum Reserve
SITE001200	Site - Moffat Park
SITE000005	Site - Moffat Wetlands
SITE001203	Site - Mollison Tree Reserve
SITE001204	Site - Mollison Walkway
SITE001205	Site - Monash Street Neighbourhood Park
SITE001206	Site - Mondadale Tree Reserve
SITE001207	Site - Monica Court Park
SITE001208	Site - Montrose Tree Reserve
SITE001211	Site - Montville Walkway
SITE001212	Site - Moonstone Tree Reserve
SITE001214	Site - Moorland Park
SITE001221	Site - Mosaic Recreation Reserve
SITE001222	Site - Mossfield Park Conservation Area
SITE001226	Site - Mulberry Street Walkway
SITE001227	Site - Murana Walkway



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000108	Site - Murmungee Tree Reserve
SITE000110	Site - Narina Park
SITE000111	Site - Narina Way Walkway
SITE000112	Site - Nathan Park
SITE000114	Site - Neptune Park
SITE000115	Site - Nesting Red Gum Reserve
SITE000116	Site - Newland Park
SITE001231	Site - Nick Ascenzo Park
SITE001233	Site - Nickson Street West Neighbourhood Park
SITE001235	Site - Night Hawk Park
SITE001236	Site - Nighthawk Tree Reserve
SITE001237	Site - Nobelius Court Walkway
SITE001238	Site - Norland Red Gum
SITE001775	Site - Norparrin Centre
SITE001239	Site - Norris Bank Parklands
SITE001241	Site - Norris Crescent Park
SITE001243	Site - Northern Landfill
SITE001247	Site - Northside Park
SITE001248	Site - Northumberland Drive Park
SITE001249	Site - Numburkah Tree Reserve
SITE001250	Site - Numurkah Walkway
SITE001251	Site - Nundroo Walkway
SITE000120	Site - Oakbank Park
SITE000122	Site - Oaklands Tree Reserve
SITE000117	Site - O'Herns Park
SITE000123	Site - Old Plenty Road Reserve
SITE001776	Site - Olive Tree Community House
SITE000125	Site - Olivers Tree Reserve
SITE001254	Site - Opal Park
SITE001255	Site - Orchard East Tree Reserve
SITE001256	Site - Orchard Linear Park
SITE001257	Site - Orchard Park
SITE001260	Site - Orchard Tree Reserve
SITE001262	Site - Orchard West Tree Reserve
SITE001263	Site - Orient Tree Reserve
SITE001267	Site - Oval Park
SITE001270	Site - Overland Park
SITE001274	Site - Painted Hills Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE000098	Site - Painted Hills Recreation Reserve
SITE001275	Site - Painted Hills Red Gum
SITE001278	Site - Palenque Park Reserve
SITE001280	Site - Pandora Park
SITE001281	Site - Pandora Walkway
SITE001282	Site - Paramount Tree Reserve
SITE001283	Site - Paringa Red Gum Reserve
SITE001285	Site - Parkedge Park
SITE001286	Site - Parkhaven Park
SITE001288	Site - Parkside Red Gum
SITE001293	Site - Partridge Recreation Reserve
SITE001295	Site - Passionfruit Park
SITE001296	Site - Pasture Park
SITE001297	Site - Patton Park
SITE001298	Site - Paul Crescent Park
SITE001299	Site - Paul Park
SITE001300	Site - Peak Park
SITE001301	Site - Penne Park
SITE001302	Site - Penola Red Gum Reserve
SITE001304	Site - Peppercorn Park
SITE001305	Site - Peppermint Walk Walkway
SITE001306	Site - Perry Street Rain Gardens
SITE001307	Site - Persian Park
SITE001309	Site - Peterborough Walkway
SITE001310	Site - Peugeot Pursuit Walkway
SITE001311	Site - Phoenix Park
SITE001312	Site - Pickworth Drive Walkway
SITE001316	Site - Pin Oak Tree Reserve
SITE001320	Site - Pine Park Wetland
SITE001321	Site - Pine Vale Ct Walkway
SITE001322	Site - Pinehill Walkway
SITE001323	Site - Pinnacle Park
SITE001324	Site - Pinney Park
SITE001325	Site - Pipe Track Park
SITE001326	Site - Pipe Track Reserve
SITE001328	Site - Pipit Walkway
SITE001329	Site - Pitch Park
SITE001330	Site - Pittaway Red Gum Reserve



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001332	Site - Platypus Park
SITE001334	Site - Pleasant Close Walkway
SITE424141	Site - Plenty Gorge Park
SITE001337	Site - Plenty Rd Verges South Morang
SITE001341	Site - Plenty Valley Conservation Reserve
SITE001344	Site - Plume Park
SITE001345	Site - Poets Tree Reserve
SITE001346	Site - Polly Tree Reserve
SITE001347	Site - Pomaderris Dr Tree Reserve
SITE001348	Site - Pomaderris Linear Park
SITE001350	Site - Pomegranate Tree Reserve
SITE001351	Site - Poplar Park
SITE001352	Site - Poppy Park
SITE001353	Site - Porsche Park
SITE001354	Site - Possum Place to Lobelia Court Walkway
SITE001355	Site - Powers Park
SITE001356	Site - Powers Tree Reserve
SITE001359	Site - Preserve Park
SITE001361	Site - Pride & Gazania Significant Tree
SITE001362	Site - Prince of Wales Park
SITE001364	Site - Princeton Park
SITE001365	Site - Prism Park
SITE001367	Site - Province Redgum Reserve
SITE001368	Site - Prowse Park
SITE000014	Site - Quail Linear Park
SITE001582	Site - Quarry Hills Regional Parkland
SITE001373	Site - Queens Park
SITE001374	Site - R.G.C. Cook Recreation Reserve
SITE001377	Site - Rangeview Park
SITE001378	Site - Raphael Walkway
SITE001381	Site - Ravioli Tree Reserve
SITE001383	Site - Red Angus Park
SITE001384	Site - Red Angus Walkway
SITE001385	Site - Red Gum Court Significant Tree
SITE001386	Site - Red Gum Grove Park
SITE001387	Site - Red Gum Park
SITE001388	Site - Red Gum Walkway
SITE001389	Site - Red Oaks Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001393	Site - Redding Park
SITE001395	Site - Redleap Recreation Reserve
SITE001396	Site - Redrock park
SITE001397	Site - Reefton Park
SITE001402	Site - Reid Street Park
SITE001407	Site - Rene Close Walkway
SITE001410	Site - Resort Tree Reserve
SITE001414	Site - Rhone Tree Reserve
SITE001415	Site - Riberry Park
SITE001417	Site - Riordan Reserve
SITE001418	Site - Rippon Lea Park
SITE001419	Site - River Brook Tree Reserve
SITE001422	Site - Riverdale Park
SITE001777	Site - Riverside Community Activity Centre
SITE001736	Site - Riverside Reserve
SITE001424	Site - Robert Street - House block
SITE001425	Site - Rochdale Square Shopping Precinct
SITE001429	Site - Rodger Court Park
SITE001431	Site - Roe Way Walkway
SITE001433	Site - Roma Park
SITE001434	Site - Romsey Street Redgum Reserve
SITE001435	Site - Rosella Walkway
SITE001436	Site - Rosemary Drive Neighbourhood Park
SITE001438	Site - Rothacker Park
SITE001440	Site - Royal Park
SITE001444	Site - Roycroft Avenue Park
SITE001446	Site - Ruma Tree Reserve
SITE000986	Site - Ryan Park
SITE000987	Site - Sabre Way Park
SITE000989	Site - Saint Nikola Walkway
SITE000991	Site - Saltia Walkway
SITE000995	Site - Saltlake Park
SITE000996	Site - Samuel Park
SITE000998	Site - San Cristobal Redgum Reserve
SITE000999	Site - Sanctum Park
SITE001000	Site - Sanctum Tree Reserve
SITE001002	Site - Sargood Reserve
SITE001004	Site - Sarissa Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001005	Site - Sarissa Tree Reserve
SITE001006	Site - Sasha Terrace Walkway
SITE001007	Site - Satin Park
SITE001008	Site - Saxony Reserve
SITE001012	Site - Scanlon Park
SITE001013	Site - Scenic Terrace Park
SITE001014	Site - Schotters Road Park
SITE001016	Site - Scott Street
SITE001017	Site - Scrubby Creek Reserve
SITE001018	Site - Sea Rest Walkway
SITE001019	Site - Secluded Walkway
SITE001021	Site - Senecio Park
SITE001022	Site - Serle Wetland Park
SITE001024	Site - Settlement Road Walkway
SITE001025	Site - Severn St Walkway
SITE001026	Site - Shaftesbury Drive Reserve
SITE001027	Site - Shamrock Drive Splitter Island
SITE001028	Site - Shamrock Park
SITE001029	Site - Shapiro Rise Walkway
SITE001030	Site - Shearwater Red Gum Reserve and Walkway
SITE001031	Site - Shepherds Walkway
SITE001032	Site - Sherbrook Tree Reserve
SITE001033	Site - Shimmer Park
SITE001034	Site - Shoal Park
SITE001035	Site - Shoal Tree Reserve
SITE001036	Site - Shorthorn Red Gum Reserve
SITE001037	Site - Silky Oak Dr & Twinning Av Significant Tree
SITE001038	Site - Silky Oak Park
SITE001040	Site - Silverstone Conservation Reserve
SITE001042	Site - Simon Creek Linear Park
SITE001043	Site - Simon Creek Linear Park North
SITE001044	Site - Simon Creek Reserve
SITE001045	Site - Simon Creek Wetland
SITE001046	Site - Sissinghurst Park
SITE001047	Site - Sistine Reserve
SITE001048	Site - Skeeter Red Gum Reserve
SITE001049	Site - Skehan Walkway
SITE001050	Site - Smokey Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001051	Site - Softwood Tree Reserve
SITE001052	Site - Softwood Walkway
SITE001449	Site - Songbird Tree Reserve
SITE001450	Site - South Morang Recreation Reserve
SITE001451	Site - South Morang Shopping Precinct
SITE001452	Site - Southern Redgum Conservation Reserve
SITE001454	Site - Spencer Tree Reserve
SITE001455	Site - Spirit Tree Reserve
SITE001456	Site - Spoonbill Walkway
SITE001457	Site - Spotted Frog Park
SITE001778	Site - Spring Street Hall: Senior Citizens
SITE001459	Site - St Claire Tree Reserve
SITE001461	Site - St Leonard Tree Reserve
SITE001463	Site - St Michel Pass
SITE001464	Site - Stage Coach Park
SITE001465	Site - Stanley Jones Walkway
SITE001466	Site - Starboard Park
SITE001467	Site - Starboard Tree Reserve
SITE001468	Site - Statesman Crescent Park
SITE001471	Site - Steadman Park
SITE001473	Site - Stockade Park
SITE001475	Site - Stockdale Way Park
SITE001477	Site - Stonebridge Redgum Reserve
SITE001478	Site - Stonehaven Drive Park
SITE001480	Site - Stoneyfield Park
SITE001481	Site - Stourhead Tree Reseave
SITE001484	Site - Stradling Park
SITE001485	Site - Succession Tree Reserve
SITE001486	Site - Succession Walkway
SITE001487	Site - Sugargum Tree Reserve
SITE001490	Site - Sumner Park West
SITE001491	Site - Sumner Tree Reserve
SITE001492	Site - Sunbird Gardens Park
SITE001498	Site - Sunrise Park
SITE001500	Site - Sunstone Fossilstone Walkway
SITE001501	Site - Sunstone Tree Reserve
SITE001502	Site - Supply Park
SITE001503	Site - Swallow Red Gums



	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001504	Site - Sweet Briar Red Gum Reserve
SITE001508	Site - Sycamore Recreation Reserve
SITE001509	Site - Symon Park
SITE001510	Site - T.H. Hurrey Recreation Reserve
SITE001511	Site - T.H. Hurrey Recreation Reserve (slashing site)
SITE001512	Site - Taberer Walkway
SITE001513	Site - Tagama Walkway
SITE001514	Site - Taggerty Redgum Reserve
SITE001516	Site - Taggerty Walkway
SITE001517	Site - Tall Sedge Red Gum Reserve
SITE001518	Site - Tallawong Park
SITE001520	Site - Tallulah Verge
SITE001521	Site - Tambo Walkway
SITE001522	Site - Tangelo Park
SITE001523	Site - Tarawera Walkway
SITE001524	Site - Tarcoola Close Park
SITE001744	Site - Taree Park
SITE001525	Site - Taryn Drive Wetland
SITE001526	Site - Tasman Drive Neighbourhood Park
SITE001527	Site - Tasman Drive Verges
SITE001528	Site - Taunton Park
SITE001529	Site - Tawonga Tree Reserve
SITE001530	Site - Taylor Tree Reserve
SITE001532	Site - Teatree Drive Walkway
SITE001533	Site - Telopea Park
SITE001534	Site - Tennyson Park
SITE001535	Site - Terrace Row
SITE001538	Site - Tesselaar Tree Reserve
SITE001539	Site - Texel Tree Reserve
SITE001540	Site - The Common Red Gum Reserve
SITE001541	Site - The Crest Conservation Reserve
SITE001542	Site - The Dairy Park
SITE001543	Site - The Gables
SITE001545	Site - The Great Eastern Way Red Gum Reserve
SITE001546	Site - The Gums
SITE001554	Site - The Seekers Cr Walkway
SITE001555	Site - The Stead Park
SITE001556	Site - Thernholme Park



Table 9 Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)	
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001557	Site - Thernholme Tree Reserve
SITE001559	Site - Thomas Street Recreation Reserve
SITE001565	Site - Thomastown East Recreation Reserve
SITE001779	Site - Thomastown Library Carparks and front of Library and Pool Nature Strips
SITE001567	Site - Thomastown Shopping Precinct
SITE001568	Site - Thomastown Shopping Precinct Car Park
SITE001570	Site - Thyme Park
SITE001572	Site - Tiara Park
SITE001575	Site - Timbertop Park
SITE001576	Site - Timbertop Tree Reserve
SITE001577	Site - Timble Tree Reserve
SITE001579	Site - Tingara & Vaucluse R/A
SITE001584	Site - Toorourrong Reservoir Bushfire Memorial
SITE001585	Site - Torresdale Redgum Reserve
SITE001586	Site - Toulouse Red Gum
SITE001588	Site - Towerhill Park
SITE001590	Site - Travertine Tree Reserve
SITE001591	Site - Treefern Walkway
SITE001592	Site - Treemont Walkway
SITE001593	Site - Treetop Court & Walkway
SITE001594	Site - Treetop Court Red Gum
SITE001595	Site - Tregowan Park
SITE001597	Site - Triandra Park
SITE001599	Site - Trinity Park
SITE001600	Site - Trinity Walkway
SITE000130	Site - Trood Park
SITE000131	Site - Trood Tree Reserve
SITE000132	Site - Tuttle Recreation Reserve
SITE000133	Site - Tyndall Park
SITE001732	Site - University Park
SITE000006	Site - V.R. Michael Reserve
SITE001605	Site - Vantage Point Red Gum Reserve
SITE001606	Site - Varsity Walkway
SITE001607	Site - Vasey Avenue Park
SITE001613	Site - Victoria Park
SITE001614	Site - Viewbank Wetland
SITE001616	Site - Viewgrand Wetland
SITE001617	Site - Vilcins Park



Table 9	Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001618	Site - Villeroy Red Gum Reserve
SITE001619	Site - Vincent Park
SITE001621	Site - Vincent Recreation Reserve
SITE001622	Site - Virginia Park
SITE001623	Site - Vitae Walkway
SITE001624	Site - W.A. Smith Recreation Reserve
SITE001629	Site - Wakeful Place Walkway
SITE001630	Site - Walker Tree Reserve
SITE001631	Site - Wallaby Walk Walkway
SITE001633	Site - Warbler Walk Walkways
SITE001634	Site - Warne Grove Walkway
SITE001635	Site - Warrenwood Park
SITE001636	Site - Waterbed Park
SITE001637	Site - Waterhaven Park
SITE001638	Site - Waterloo Tree Reserve
SITE001678	Site - Waterstone Hill Estate Body Corporate
SITE001680	Site - Waterview Recreation Reserve
SITE001684	Site - Waterwheel Walkway
SITE001685	Site - Watery Gully Park
SITE001686	Site - Watson Court Park
SITE001687	Site - Wattle Reserve
SITE001688	Site - Wattlebird Walk Walkway
SITE001691	Site - Weerona Tree Reserve
SITE001692	Site - Wenden Road Park
SITE001735	Site - Werther Park
SITE001695	Site - Whistler Walk Walkways
SITE001697	Site - Whittlesea CAC (undeveloped)
SITE001780	Site - Whittlesea Community Activity Centre Surrounds
SITE001781	Site - Whittlesea Courthouse
SITE001698	Site - Whittlesea Football Ground
SITE001699	Site - Whittlesea Park
SITE001700	Site - Whittlesea Public Gardens
SITE001702	Site - Whittlesea Shopping Precinct
SITE001704	Site - Whittlesea Township Southern Gateway
SITE001782	Site - Whittlesea Youth Resource Centre
SITE001706	Site - Wildflower Tree Reserve
SITE001648	Site - Williamsons Road Pipe Track Shared Path
SITE001783	Site - Willow Park



Table 9 Ancillary Areas (Includes Parks, Gardens and Reserves)	
Asset ID	Asset Name
SITE001651	Site - Wilton Vale Creek Park
SITE001652	Site - Wilton Vale Rain Garden
SITE001653	Site - Wilton Vale Wetland
SITE001654	Site - Winamurra Park
SITE001655	Site - Winchester Park
SITE001656	Site - Windermere Reserve
SITE001657	Site - Winter Court Walkway
SITE001658	Site - Wisteria Floodway
SITE001662	Site - Wombat Corner
SITE001663	Site - Wonga Mews Redgum Reserve
SITE001740	Site - Woodland Waters Conservation Reserve
SITE001664	Site - Woodlands Place Park
SITE001665	Site - Woodvale Park
SITE001668	Site - Worcester East Park
SITE001670	Site - Worcester Park
SITE001671	Site - Worcester Tree Reserve
SITE001673	Site - Wuchatsch Park
SITE001674	Site - Wuchatsch Walkway
SITE001675	Site - Wyena Reserve
SITE001708	Site - Yale Drive Reserve
SITE001710	Site - Yangoora Wells Wetland
SITE001715	Site - Zannon Walkway
SITE001717	Site - Zara Walkway
SITE001719	Site - Ziebell's Farmhouse & Lutheran Church Land
SITE001720	Site - Zieria Park
SITE001721	Site - Zimmer Park
SITE001722	Site - Zinnea to Callistemon Walkway